THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

(60(1/10&(9/, 9/ Nantucket

20 SOUTH WATER STREET
PO BOX 419
NANTUCKET, MA 02554

508-228-7263

SHERIFF
JAMES A. PERELMAN

December 7, 2021

RE: SPR21/3104

To: Josh Coffin
From: Nantucket County Sheriff's Office
Re: Public Records Request

CC: Gregory Stewart, Supervisor of Public Records Office and Rebecca S. Murray, Supervisor of
Records

As a supplement to documents already produced in response to your request for copies of
contracts or similar arrangements between this office and state, federal or other agencies,
please find the following:

1. CORI Acknowledgement forms signed by the Sheriff and two NCSO staff members (one
of whom is Brenda Garnett). We do not have one signed by Richard Harrington. A DOR
staff member is assisting our office with Mr. Harrington’s.

2. Office Confidentiality Agreement for Licensed Constables and Sheriffs signed by the
Sheriff

We do not have the other documents you requested concerning the previous Sheriff, Richard
Bretschneider and his pre-2011 staff. It is not clear that we are required to maintain such files
for that many years, and, regardless, we do not have them in our possession.



